MEETING INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE GREELEY ART COMMISSION MEETING ON May 16, 2023

Regular Art Commission meetings are held on the 3rd Tuesday of each month.

This meeting will be held in person in room 201 in the Downtown Recreation Center located at 651 10th Avenue, Greeley CO, 80631. No remote viewing option will be available. Members of the public are invited to attend.

To provide input/public comment for this meeting please email Kim Snyder (kim.snyder@greeleygov.com) or call Kim Snyder at (970) 350-9450. Comments received before and throughout the meeting will be read into the record at the appropriate time.

Agenda Greeley Art Commission May 16, 2023 4:00pm Meeting

This meeting will be held in person in room 201 at the Downtown Greeley Recreation Center located at 651 10th Avenue, Greeley CO, 80631. No remote/Zoom option will be available.

Members: Tom Devore, Michelle Lieser-Booren, Robb Casseday, Sandy Magnuson, Tony Miller, Eddie Mirick, Louisa Andersen, Sharon Wright, Heather Utrada, Debbie Pilch, Molly McIntosh and Kathy Sage

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. April Minutes for approval- see page 4 of this Agenda.
- 3. Introductions John Cooke
- 4. Public Comment N/A
- 5. New Business and Action Items:
 - a. John Cooke A boy scout with Troop 49 in Erie is working on his Eagle Scout Project. For his project, he would like to improve the Fallen Officers Memorial by adding plaques with information about the fallen officers. He is working with Sheriff Reams to get the information for the plaques. Request to add plaques to the Fallen Officer Memorial. Kim will notify Mr. Cooke of the Art Commission's decision on May 17th.
 - ACTION Vote to approve the concept of the addition of plaques to the Fallen Officers Memorial with oversight by Sherriff Reams.
 - b. 12 St Outfall final Design –Kim will present the final design submitted by Adam Kuby to be installed in 2024 as the construction schedule allows. The commission has seen and approved several iterations of this design; this is the final design. It is within budget. This project is still considered to be on schedule; delays are caused by unexpected needs of the overall project and not that of the artist.

ACTION - Vote to approve Final Design as submitted by Adam Kuby

Non-Action items below on page 3: Please read before the meeting.

These items will only be addressed if you have questions, to request more information or if the committee chair would like to share updates:

6. Project Reports:

- a. 2023 Uptown Trees all trees are in the fabrication phase and on schedule. An Installation dates has been tentatively scheduled for Tuesday August 8th. The three locations we intend to add trees to are the SE corner of LINC library, SE corner of 8th Ave & 11th St and NE corner of 8th Ave & 12th St. One alternative has been released.
- b. 16th St. Renovations Art Mario Miguel Echevarria has been contracted and will begin working with the design team this month.
- c. Longview Park the cost for the sculpture 'She moves the Stars' has risen to \$23,000 due to a rise in material costs. We will still be within our approved budget of \$27,000 which will include a pedestal. We are looking at an August/September installation.
- d. Traffic Cabinet Art Wraps All artist designs have been submitted and will be installed by Raven Signs as weather allows.

7. Maintenance & Repair

a. The Plumb Farm tree carving is scheduled to be removed on June 5th. It has been deemed unsafe, has been taped off, and will be recycled rather than relocated and stored at Centennial Village

8. Other

a. Tointon Gallery – Current Exhibit: Katie Croft "Intersections: Drawings and Sculptures at the Crossroads of Art, Healing, and Ritual" runs from May 5-June 9. Inspired by her work as a therapist, Croft's new body of ceramic sculptures and large-scale charcoal drawings inform how and why we create, what materials mean, where spirituality fits within art, and why community and history matter as we seek to heal in the wake of the pandemic.

Coming Soon: June 16 – July 14, Masuo Ojima "Stone Vessels" 48 pieces of exceptional pottery collected by Craig Montgomery and Ed Santistevan over many years and generously donated to the City of Greeley.

Adjournment

Next meeting scheduled for June 20, 2023

Greeley Art Commission Minutes

April 18, 2023

Art Commissioners Present: Eddie Mirick, Tom Devore, Michelle Lieser-Booren, Sandy Magnuson, Tony Miller, Sharon Wright, Debbie Pilch, Molly McIntosh, and Kathy Sage

Art Commissioners Absent: Robb Casseday, Louisa Andersen, Heather Utrada

Staff Present - Kim Snyder

The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m.

A motion to approve the March 21, 2023, motion was made by Tony Miller under the condition the month and day are corrected; Tom Devore seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

9. Action Items:

- a. Thank you to Sandy for presenting the 2023 Coloring Books at the March D6 Board meeting. Also, Thank you to Michelle Booren and Ed Rogers for assisting with the development of the book. Sandy noted that the D6 Board called out their appreciation in having the book in printed with English/Spanish translation.
- b. Delta Park Clint Anders discussed new Delta Park designs and requested funding for an art piece for the Park in 2024. Staff suggested contributing 50,000 for Art which may come with some added art funds. Robb Casseday motioned to approve adding a Delta Park project with a budget for Art of \$50,000 in 2024; Sandy Magnuson seconded. The vote passed unanimously.
- c. 16th St. Renovations Art the Committee including Art Commission, City planners, UNC staff and citizens recommend Mario Miguel Echevarria to join the overall project design team to add artwork to the 4-block area.
 Sharon Wright motioned to approve contracting artist Mario Miguel Echevarria for the 16th St Renovation Art Installations in 2024. Debbie Pilch seconded the motion. The vote to approve passed unanimously.
- d. Longview Park Art the committee recommended purchasing 'She Moves the Stars' by Angela Mia De la Vega for the Longview Park art installation for \$20,000 plus a metal pedestal. Sandy Magnuson motioned to approve purchasing 'She Moves the Stars' for a total of \$27,000 including a pedestal. Sharon Wright seconded the motion; the vote <u>passed unanimously</u>.
 - 12 St Outfall final Design If submitted, Kim will present the final design submitted by Adam Kuby to be installed in 2024 as the construction schedule allows. The vote to approve final Design by Adam Kuby was tabled until the May meeting

Kim asked the Commissioners to give feedback on the Discovery Bay designs submitted for the vinyl wrap on the lower enclosures around the slide because the committee input was very

| minimal. The existing 'paleolithic cave drawing' vinyl wrap is deteriorating. Neither design was |
|---|
| approved; the commissioners would like to <u>postpone installation</u> and put a call to artists back |
| out for additional submissions targeting the schools in the Fall. They want designs that attract |
| kids of all ages including teens. |

| Meeting closed at 5:10 p.m. | |
|------------------------------|--|
| | |
| Greeley Art Commission Chair | |